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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 02-051
June 17, 2002 

TO:

Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant Secretaries, Program Managers

FROM:
Mary F. Ginn

Human Resources Director

Please Post and Circulate
SUBJECT:
Updated AName/Address/Emergency Contact Update/Change@ Form 

And Request for Current Information

Attached is a revised copy of the AName/Address/Emergency Contact Update/Change@ form.  To update our records, please make copies and request that each employee complete this form and return all forms to the Human Resources Office as soon as possible.  Please instruct employees to circle AUpdate@ at the top of the form.  This form should also be used for any future employee name/address/emergency contact changes.  When used for a change, AChange@ should be circled.

New additions to this form include a section for employees to record emergency contact information.  There is also a distinction between Amailing address@ and Ahome address@ which is required in the ISIS HR/Payroll system.  (The mailing address is often a post office box and the home address is the residence where the employee lives.  If they are the same, simply write Asame@ in the other section.) Area code indicators are also included for the telephone numbers.

If you have any questions, please call the Human Resources Office, (225) 342-0880.
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